Rotary Park History
In the 1890’s Thomas Kearns and/or David Keith donated 2.8 acres at the western end of Payday Drive to Park City for a future park.  The land languished until the mid 1980s when the Thaynes and Iron Canyon subdivisions were platted. Mac McQuoid approached Park City about developing the park, however funds were limited and a new park was very low on the priority list.

Mac was one of the founding members of Park City Rotary and suggested the Club take on the project.  Many of the early (and still current members) participated cutting down trees, removing brush, digging rocks, and various other site work projects.  Rotarian Willie Gurski managed Anderson Lumber and donated much of the material for the gazebo.  Rotarian Ted Warr provided architectural and site planning services, and other club members provided the bricks and restroom facilities.
 Other additions include a memorial tree and bench in honor of former member Ray Craig Johnson’s son and entry signage that was added in 2001.  While the cooking area has been rebuilt and other facilities updated since the original construction began, Park City Rotary’s goal of leaving the park as natural as possible remains.
Today Rotary Park is one of the more popular City park rentals and is managed by Park City Municipal Corporation.  
